



Diyar Bakir

Address: 46001, Sulaymaniyah, Iraq

Email address: diyar.bakir@hotmail.com **Website:** <https://diyar.io/>

Website: <https://diyar.co/> **Github:** <https://github.com/DiyarBakir>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/diyarbakir/>

Twitter: https://twitter.com/Diyar_Bakir

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/DiyarBakirQaradaxy>

Instagram: <https://www.instagram.com/diyar.bakir.official/>

Freelancer: <https://www.freelancer.com/u/diyarbakir>

Date of birth: 1994 **Nationality:** Iraqi

ABOUT ME

A versatile and professional software graduate with a commitment to and experience in developing innovative and creative software solutions. Able to perform full software development life cycle activities. I work well as part of a team and on my own, and I'm punctual and reliable. As a computer literate, I enjoy learning new skills. Have extra activities like participating in the IT festivals and attending several academic seminars.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[09/02/2022 – Current] **Assistant Software Engineer**

University of Sulaymaniyah / Computer Science

City: Sulaymaniyah

Country: Iraq

[03/2019 – 07/07/2022] **Department manager**

WAN Company

City: Sulaymaniyah

Country: Iraq

[01/10/2017 – 07/07/2022] **Software developer**

WAN Company

City: Sulaymaniyah

Country: Iraq

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[2013 – 2017] **BSc. in Software Engineering**

Koya University <http://koyauniversity.org/>

Address: Danielle Mitterrand Boulevard, KOY45 , Koya, Iraq

[06/2015 – 08/2015] **Summer Internship**

Tishknet Telecommunication Company

Address: 46001, Sulaymaniyah, Iraq

[08/2017 – 10/2017] **ICT Training**

Huawei Company

Address: Beijing, China

Secrets of Presentation Skills

CANADA GLOBAL CENTER (CONSULTANT AND TRAINING)

Main subject / occupational skills covered:

Secrets of Presentation Skills Course (concepts, Skill, & Feature) Approved Based on the International Standard of International Design (ISID™) Guidelines. Serial Number: 15-C5192

[07/2021 – 10/2021] **Freelancer Program**

MERCY CORPS & Gaza Sky Geeks <https://www.mercycorps.org>

Field(s) of study: Freelancer Platform , Software Development

<https://www.freelancer.com/u/diyarbakr>

Main subject / occupational skills covered:

For the first time in the IRAQ MERCY CORPS opened an opportunity to help those talented young Kurdish people to become familiar with Freelancing and related platform like Freelancer.com, Fiverr, LinkedIn, etc... Hopefully I passed the participation test among 900+ applied candidates. During the training which was provided by "Gaza Sky Geeks" we learned the way to find a job and apply our proposal on the platforms to get the best response from clients.

My profile on Freelancer [Diyar B. Profile | Freelancer](#)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Kurdish

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B2 READING B1 WRITING B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1

Arabic

LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1

Turkish

LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1

My Digital Skills

Web App Development

C# | Entity Framework Core | Windows Server | ASPNET Core Blazor | Razor Pages | MS Linq | RabbitMQ | Clean Architecture | AutoMapper | ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Core | HTML CSS3 Javascript | Bootstrap | Syncfusion | Hangfire | jQuery

Database

postgresql | MS-SQL Server | MongoDB | Firebase | MySQL

Tools

Git | Microsoft SQL Server Management Studio | Bitbucket | GitHub | Microsoft Office (Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Teams) | Adobe XD | Visual Studio | JetBrains Products

Management

Microsoft Azure | Amazon AWS | NGNIX | PuTTY | Domain Names | Ubuntu Server | VPS | Cloudflare | Business Email | MS IIS

PROJECTS

[09/2020 – Current] **Dental Clinic Management System**

Dental Clinic Management System is integrated software that handles different directions of the clinic center's workflows. It manages the smooth healthcare performance along with administrative, medical, legal, and financial control

The project developed by using:

- **Project architecture:** Clean Architecture Layers (Onion View)
- **Framework:** Asp.Net Core (C#)
- **Database & ORM:** PostgreSQL & Entity Framework Core
- **Front-end:** HTML, CSS and JavaScript
- **AND.....:** Syncfusion (ej2 library), jQuery, Razor Page, DataTable, Task Scheduler, etc.

[02/2020 – Current] **Greengrocer**

Greengrocer is an accounting platform for management specializes type of business in the Kurdistan Region, IRAQ.

The project developed by using:

- **Project architecture:** Clean Architecture Layers (Onion View)
- **Framework:** Asp.Net Core (C#)
- **Database & ORM:** PostgreSQL & Entity Framework Core
- **Front-end:** HTML, CSS and JavaScript
- **AND.....:** Syncfusion (ej2 library), jQuery, Razor Page, DataTable, Task Scheduler, etc.

[05/2019 – 12/2019] **Centroid CMS**

Content Management System for managing different kinds of websites. with a variety of features and scalability in mind.

The project developed by using:

- **Project architecture:** Clean Architecture Layers (Onion View)
- **Framework:** Asp.Net Core (C#)
- **Database & ORM:** MS SQL Server & Entity Framework Core
- **Front-end:** HTML, CSS and JavaScript
- **AND.....:** jQuery, Razor Page, DataTable, Task Scheduler, etc.

[2017] **CLMS**

Customer Loyalty Management System is a platform that allows the business to create and execute unique customer engagement programs, effectively manage memberships and rewards, interact with customers across multiple channels and track loyalty system performance.

The project developed by using:

- **Project architecture:** Monolithic architecture
- **Framework:** Asp.Net Core (C#)
- **Database & ORM:** MS SQL Server & Entity Framework Core
- **Front-end:** HTML, CSS and JavaScript
- **AND.....:** jQuery, Razor Page, DataTable, Task Scheduler, etc.

[09/2016 – 05/2017] **ERMS**

Examination Result Management System is an effective system for University, by adopting this system students can get their examination result by email and mobile SMS.

The project developed by using:

- **Framework:** Laravel 5.3 (PHP)
- **Database:** MySQL
- **Front-end:** HTML, CSS and JavaScript

VOLUNTEERING

[10/2016 – 05/2017] **EIOGI 2017 Conference** Koya University, Koya (Iraq)

Role as the main designer of the conference, which I designed Logo, Poster, Notebook design, etc.

<https://www.facebook.com/eiogi>

SKILLS

Design & Development

1. **Web App: Design & Development**
2. Microsoft Asp.Net Core (with C#)
3. Microsoft Blazor
4. HTML5 | CSS3 | Javascripts

5. **Database**
6. PostgreSQL
7. MS SQL Server
8. MongoDB
9. MySQL
10. Firebase
11. ORM: Microsoft Entity Framework & Core Dapper
12. **Website Design & UI/UX toolbox**
13. Webflow
14. Adobe XD | Illustrator | Photoshop

PERSONAL SKILLS

Organizational / managerial skills

- Having a flexible approach and a can-do attitude.
- Highly motivated and organized.
- Able to explain technical data to non-technical colleagues.
- Have good technical and analytic skills.
- Ability to ensure projects run to schedule and budget.
- Experience of training and mentoring junior and new staff.